CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Regular Meeting
March 10, 2021
12:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the
back of the room on the south wall.

3. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city manager (Additions may not be made to this
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 4
of this agenda.)

4.  Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter
may be considered under this item unless the committee determines that the matter
requires emergency action.)

5. Minutes
a) Approve Minutes of February 10, 2020 Meeting.
6. Facade Improvement Grant Program
a) Review and Consider Funding of Fagade Improvement Grants.
1) 1930 E. 20th Place - R & K Land Company
i1) 1809 Broadway - Tami Reichert

1ii) 1725 E. Overland Drive - Spady Inc. d/b/a High Plains Spas &
Recreation

iv) 1013 Avenue I - GLT Properties
V) 1607 Broadway - Tossed & Found Antiques
vi) 1615 1st Avenue - Inventive Media
7. Staff Reports
a) (informational only):
8. Other Business
a) (informational only):

9. Closed Session (to consider any of the above matters, where a Closed Session is
appropriate.)

a) Following passage of a motion to enter into executive session, presiding officer
must state purpose of executive session.

10. Schedule a Meeting

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 1 /47



a) Schedule next meeting for April 14, 2021

11. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 2/ 47



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, March 10, 2021
Regular Meeting

Item Minl

Approve Minutes of February 10, 2020 Meeting.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Project & Planning Coordinator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 3/47



City of Scottsbluff
Community Redevelopment Authority
February 10, 2021

A meeting of the Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA) was held on Wednesday February
10, 2021 at 12:00p.m. at City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE.

Notice of the meeting was published in the Star-Herald on February 5, 2021.

The meeting was convened at 12:00 p.m. by Chairman Trumbull. Roll call was taken. The
following CRA members were present: Bill Trumbull, Katie Camacho. Mary Skiles, and Robert Franco.
Absent: William Knapper. In attendance on behalf of the city were Interim City Manager, Rick Kuckkahn,
Legal Counsel, John Selzer, and Projects & Planning Coordinator, Zachary Glaubius.

Chairman Trumbull informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open meetings
Act is available on the south wall for the public’s review.

Chairman Trumbull asked if there were any citizens in the audience with business not on the
agenda and there were none.

Chairman Trumbull asked if there were changes to the agenda and there were no changes.

Motion by Camacho, second by Skiles to approve the minutes from the January 13, 2021
meeting. “Yeas” Franco, Skiles, Trumbull, Camacho” Nays”, none, “Absent” Knapper.

Chairman Trumbull then introduced Item #6, which was to review the submitted Fagade
Improvement Grant Program applications. The first application was reviewed by the board was the
application by MTL Commodity Corp. for a $10,000 grant for the building located at 2717 Dineen
Avenue. The CRA Board informed the applicant that the grant program was for redevelopment rather
than new construction. Legal Counsel informed the CRA it is up to the board to approve or deny a permit
at their discretion. Franco agreed with Trumbull that the intent of the program was to improve the
facades of existing buildings. Camacho concurred with Trumbull and Franco. Skiles asked if the CRA
board needed to meet with City Council regarding the guidelines of the program. Selzer informed the
board that City Council is looking for either a positive or negative recommendation. Franco asked if the
guidelines need to be reviewed prior to making a motion on the MTL Commodity application. Selzer
recommended against doing so for this round of the grants due to time constraints, however the CRA
could make the guidelines stricter for future program. Motion by Trumbull, second by Skiles to make a
negative recommendation on the $10,000 grant to MTL Commodity Corp. “Yeas” Camacho, Skiles,
Trumbull, Franco “Nays” None “Absent” Knapper.

The next application reviewed was from Armando and Maria Aguilera for the property at 210 E.
Overland Drive. The application requested $10,000 for the replacement of windows, replacement of
siding, installation of fence, and repainting the building. Skiles asked the applicant to clarify the grant
was only for the $20,450 exterior improvements and not the interior improvements listed on one of the
guotes. Motion by Camacho, second by Franco to make a positive recommendation for a $10,000 grant
to Armando and Maria Aguilera. Motion by Camacho, second by Franco to make a positive
recommendation. “Yeas” Skiles, Franco, Camacho, Trumbull “Nays” None “Absent” Knapper.

The CRA Board reviewed the grant application by Ace Body Shop for the building located at 1001
E. Overland Drive. The application requested $8950 for the replacement of all garage doors. Motion by
Franco, second by Camacho to make a positive recommendation “Yeas” Skiles, Franco, Camacho,
Trumbull “Nays” None “Absent” Knapper.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 4/ 47



The next application was by R &P Empire Holdings for the building located at 1605 Avenue A.
The application requested $10,000 for improvements including sidewalks, window installation, and sign
installation. Motion by Skiles, second by Franco to make a positive recommendation. “Yeas” Skiles,
Trumbull, Camacho, Franco “Nays” None “Absent” Knapper

The CRA then reviewed the grant application by R & K Land Company. The applicant was not
present. Motion by Camacho, second by Franco to table the grant application. “Yeas” Skiles, Franco,
Camacho, Trumbull “Nays” None “Absent” Knapper.

The next application was from Tam Reichert for the building located at 1809 Broadway. The
applicant was not present. Motion by Camacho, second by Skiles to table the grant application. “Yeas”
Skiles, Franco, Camacho, Trumbull “Nays” None “Absent” Knapper.

Selzer inquired on the remaining grant funding. Skiles stated $20,569 was allotted to applicants
at the January 13" meeting. Trumbull stated $24,475 was granted at this meeting. The remaining grant
funds equal $204, 956.

Trumbull asked Interim City Manager Rick Kuckkahn on the status of the Blight Study. City
Council recently authorized MC Schaff to proceed with the blight study. Kuckkahn stated the primary
focus is the Broadway Corridor. Trumbull asked when the projected completion of the study would be.
Kuckkahn stated there is not a timeline set up yet, but it will take months to complete.

Skiles inquired if there will additional grants available for the community redevelopment areas.
Kuckkahn stated it is premature to say if the past funding for these grants will be available.

Skiles stated she intended to apply a grant in the Fagade Improvement Grant Program. She
stated she will recuse herself and asked Selzer if she could present or if the landlord of her business
would need to present. Selzer stated the landlord should present the application.

In Staff reports, Glaubius stated that an additional application for the Community Facade Grant
Improvement Program have been received which will be reviewed at the next meeting. Camacho
requested Glaubius to inform future applicants that applications for new construction will likely received
negative recommendations.

Motion by Franco, second by Camacho to adjourn the meeting at 12:45 p.m. “Yeas” Trumbull,
Camacho, Franco, Skiles “Nays” none “Absent” Knapper.

Rick Kuckkahn

Zachary Glaubius

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 5/ 47



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, March 10, 2021
Regular Meeting

Item Facadel

Review and Consider Funding of Facade Improvement Grants.
1930 E. 20th Place - R & K Land Company

1809 Broadway - Tami Reichert

1725 E. Overland Drive - Spady Inc. d/b/a High Plains Spas & Recreation

1013 Avenue I - GLT Properties

1607 Broadway - Tossed & Found Antiques

1615 1st Avenue - Inventive Media

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Project & Planning Coordinator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 6 /47



Facade Improvement Program Application

Project Information

1. Applicant Name: /0* kK L“’ld Cc:-/"]. b1 4
Applicant Address: | $ 30 F 207 [Ac_
Telephone No..(30§/42/- 8210 E-Mail Address: _ Cilln Wiy prin €2 Com
Property Owner (if different than applicant):

2. Project Site Address: __/ 7 7~ _26_’ﬂ pé_& _ S colfs Z/ L ME Lisl
3 Is the Project Site Currently Occupied?@ No

4, Land Usc of Project Site (Circle one):
Restaurant _Retail > Service

Other (Please specify):
5. Nature of Business (if applicable): -
6. Proposed Project: Describe in detail; attach plans and specifications:

New Frot o Bud: 7y et ce Pk Dace 1 ilth 5 id« _l--'.J!?[f + Tsinfor -
M  S%Gre oot  Leindong _an S e of Puilding. o

Newr 57 opudoy @a  ide  of P H: /‘7. for wonde f‘m}ﬂ/mmwf' ?
Sn?'ffx of _)9;‘ ccfetan 3, '

_See  Athdd Plas, i I —— -

T List all other funds or assistance the applicant has received from the City in the last 10 years (-e.g.
other grants, Economic Development Assistance (LB840) loans or grants, Tax Increment Financing)

Type of Assistance: /g4 ¢
Amount:

Date:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 7/ 47



Estimated Project Costs:

Exterior Improvements (describe) $ }:Z,‘_#ﬂ_:l*"_ 20! “ 5: 70

See  eShmo= 4‘/?/44( 4 tPfed

Other (describe)
Total $ %77_5——"7" 70/ 695:?0
Grant Funds Requested* $ /0. 00

*Grant funds requested must not exceed the $10,000 maximum
*Grant funds requested must not exceed Y2 of the cost of exterior improvements
*Bids or estimates from contractors and material estimates must be included at the time of application

10.

Person doing work (if different than applicant) Gﬁ/) sl Gﬂni&éﬁ Seeiier Ta,
Address: / 224 ﬁm ad -l"ﬂ’ J::,o ff;j/l,{/g »E (93

Phone No.: ;}032 pIo-7%é6

Project Construction Schedule (estimated):

# Start Date ( ?-r-2/ )
Completion Date ( G ~Fo-Z/ )

*ALL WORK MUST BE COMPLETED AND RECEIPTS SUBMITTED TO THE CITY NO
LATER THAN SEPTEMBER 10, 2021.

To be completed by Staff:
Zoning of Property C =7

Scottsbluff

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 8 /47



Consolidated Services, Inc.
1224 Broadway
Scottshluff, Nebraska 69361
(308) 632-7466
1-800-657-2166
FAX: (308) 632-4996

Date 1/11/2021

R&K Land Company
1930 E 20th Place
Scottsbluff, NE 69361

Team Chevy Side of Building

Install Metal Soffitt Panel 5'x115' Dark Bronze Color S 2,900.00
Install Recessed LED Lights 1 per bay in new overhang 7 units $ 1,400.00
Install Cap Meta) Flashing 120LF @ $6.00. $  720.00
Install Standing Rib Metal Rood (Dark Bronze Color) $ 2,780.00
- |

Front of Building - See Diagram - New Store Front with walk door

Cut out existing window framing & Stone. $ 864.00
Install New entry door sidelites & Transom

per Thompson Glass Estimate. w/Tax S 4,601.00
Reinstall Stone and Stucco labor/materials. S 1,200.00

Team Chevy Side of building - New storefront windows
Cut out Masonry -Install Steel Lentel Support for 2 windows. Labor $ 864.00

| ] Materials | $ 1,000.00
Per Thompson Glass estimate 2 Window Units W/Tax
- See attached Diagram & Estimate $ 3,745.00

l l

Additional Work 70' of overhang on other side of entry -metal roof & Soffit.

Overhang Labor & Materials S 6,000.00
Metal Soffit $ 2,500.00
Cap Metal S 420.00
Metal Roof & Soffit Standing Seam From B&C Steel $ 1,691.90

Total $30,685.90

Construct 5' Overhang Tie back to existing Trusses (Lag to Trusses 2' 0.C.)- Completed
Length 115' - remove existing 2"x8" Fascia Board 60 Frames Labor & materials
Materials $ 2,240.00

Labor $ 5,640.00
Aceptance
.y E TVCTIOET -
Y y ‘,‘a : ’
Specialists in Restoration, Cleaning & Construction Aenting s Rowioraton

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 9/ 47



| - L8 |
-~
|
|
B [
| —
|
|
| ] =
|
9
= =, )
= ‘"T:'}_ - o
Q o I
3
=== ’:k 1
Y
o}
R S
¥ b | =
== 'E ¥ [
™ “\"_ - — -
:
= — = | - —| - ==
S
= =N 1=

&l s & {lqarmzt - __| 5 b |

: 5 &
0 1 R B i [

| I — il
= |
(4 . - A S I || A S ! -
— — "‘Pﬂ' G;A |
| | “n | S e =
I |

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 10/ 47




Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 11 /47




Page 12/ 47

&

_ __ i
| i | ~ |
! | X ! |
SRS S . | LN | |
| _e
[ [ !
AN — ]
B ~HNEE
| | W w _.
_ _ \
| & |
. Lo ~ u_
! | MQ \}.,,/ |
| | ANEE'EE
= rETEEE
| N N |
R ~—T —
| + L Tl__ L
| | 1 CEE RN
m | 3 9 4 18
| | ! ™ |
s | | 8 TN Py
_ - [ RN
|- | . LI Y
| “ ' — f-. ‘] T 4”
o | e 9 il | L
| Ny
= | ~ X 1N
| ! o~ 12 _&
| | STy R
_m | X §
L4 A R LT
LN ) i ! 9 |t
s T N
T SEEY R
_ 3

U

5

[

_4

s

e

i

lidees.

Fo | /]

e

7
G

N
>, S

s :

0..9_0#_ _ '!%p  be Vi

A

Gty

1.

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021

Scottsbluff




1702 Ave B
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 Thompson Glass
Phone: 308-635-3350

quote

To: Rick Wayman From: Greg Thompson
Job: R & K Enterprises Pages: 2
Subject: 1 single door with side lites Date 12-2-20

OUrgent xForReview [ Please Commegnt [ Please Reply [ Please Recycle

We propose to deliver and install one 3°x 7° door with side lites complete as
per Rick.

Door to be Kawneer L.H. “190", 12 o/p, m/s lock, “451" O.B. transom frame (brz).
Side lites to be Kawneer “451" T, 2" x 4-1/2" (bronze).

Glass to be 1" insulated Low-E (clear) tempered.

installed $4,300.00 + tax

Sales tax not included
Tear out included
No final cleaning

Bid for 60 days

Thanks,
Greg T.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021

Page 13/ 47



[eamn

Sidn. facdt

—
S &FA\\A

=

—— e ———

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 14/ 47

Scottsbluff



|~ M*&\» “0\.\})

7 L...WQ‘*\?) ° »B M/b\.q*

Y,

___M\ ﬂ\J\c\S m\,Q?aB\ \ \ \N\\
Mo | A L et

K

N -
D Geele

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 15/ 47

Scottsbluff



Page 16 / 47

__ [ | _ m
| R | )
T | | _ * u
ol Scze | 4] L |
| __ | | | | “
— _ | | _ i i
| | |
Lk | ] | | !
AT T
O L] ] |
| | N |
e | N
_ s _ —
| _ | ]
| _ | | il _
| L | HENE . |
| | | | | |
! PR i _
o ! T “ |- _
] | m ! i} 4
i | HR |
. |
WENNNENE. ’ -
___\\y_*m,? L] [/-+Aus)
O S L O |
i 4 g i~ #7! 1 i
be Kameer 45717 2 24 1]
.- | .| .
[ st &\Lﬂ[mﬁnnbﬁm | |
| . “ _ | | |
1111111 T — T i ]
EEEEEENRS HEN B
! I O T ], RN
I . i i i i 1 i T —
o T See:3 = 1%07 GregTe
| I T | | |

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021

Scottsbluff



1702 Ave B |
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 Thompson Glass
Phone: 308-635-3350

quote

To: Rick Wayman From: Greg Thompson
Job: 1930 E 20" Place Pages: 2
Subject: 2 new windows Date 12-16-20

O Urgent xForReview [ Please Comment [ Please Reply [ Please Recycle

We propose to deliver and install 2 new windows complete as per Rick.

Windows to be Kawneer “451” T, 2” x 4-1/2" (anodized bronze).

Glass to be 1" insulated S.B.-60 (clear) H.S. or T.P.

Installed $3,500.00 + tax

Sales tax not included
No final cleaning

Bid for 60 days

Thanks,
GregT.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 17/ 47



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 18/ 47




Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 19/ 47



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 20/ 47



Page 21/ 47

—
N
o
«
e
S
-
=~
%)
1
o)
c
=
[
o}
=
S
e
=
o
o}
[0 d

Scottsbluff




-

i}z
st

14
8 J’.'IIII ]
1) WiN

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 22/ 47




Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 23/ 47



Facade Improvement Program Application

Project Information

1. Applicant Name: /I/MI % C.A_(_bﬁir {V =
Applicant Address: 2 09 P) Co (ld UO A

Telephone No.: 69 g& -Of) ‘—/_E—Mall Address: r"u_,_jlﬁ' S EE_CL&"{’ wel fj@ j 0100

Property Owner (if different than applicant):

2. Project Site Address: I SQQ B [ Oé{d W &7
3. Is the Project Site Currently Occupied? Yes@ No O

4. Land Use of Project Site (Select one):

Restaurant O Retail @ Service O

OOther (Please specify): — -

5. Nature and Name of Business (if applicable): @7‘+ ] ‘ Iel C/h GﬂL S _¥_ (ij - U‘) e//rj/

Proposed Project: Describe in detail; attach plans and specifications:

‘HQP ugﬂgmgé/_mckm a.\LL d()f‘}(‘

1. List all other funds or assistance the applicant has received from the City in the last 10 years (e.g.
other grants, Economic Development Assistanice (LB840) loans or grants, Tax Increment Financing)
Type of Assistance:
Amount: ) '
Date:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 24/ 47



8. Estimated Project Costs:

60
Exterior Improvements (describe) $ Z.Q 8 O O ;
chlac e Yeontwindow and oo TRx 1 Tl 00
Other (describe)
Total 5 07;? l_/ le (_i
Grant Funds Requested* $ 3(p3%,%°

*Grant funds requested must not exceed the $10,000 maximum
*Grant funds requested must not exceed ¥; of the cost of exterior improvements
*Bids or estimates from contractors and material estimates must be included at the time of application

9, Person doing work (if different than applicant):—_—]rﬁ(:? NSO N L_{ ] J (A
a1 702 oue B T
PhoneNo..__Z0& + (p3H . 3360

10. Project Construction Schedule (estimated):

Start Date AS AP Weather Permidl: 03
Completion Date &3 c:[cujf?

*ALL WORK MUST BE COMPLETED AND RECEIPTS SUBMITTED TO THE CITY NO
LATER THAN SEPTEMBER 10, 2021, IF THE APPLICANT FAILS TO GIVE TIMELY
REPORTS TO THE CITY OR, IF BASED ON THE APPLICANT’S MONTHLY REPORTS IT
APPEARS TO THE CITY THAT THE WORK WILL NOT BE COMPLETED ON TIME, THE
CITY MAY, IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION, RESCIND OR REDUCE THE GRANT AWARD.

To be completed by Staff:
Zoning of Property

Square footage of building

Scottsbluff

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021

Page 25/ 47



1702 Ave B
Scottsbluff, NE 69361
Phone: 308-635-3350

Quote

Thqmpson Gla':-‘f's_j_:

To: Tami Reichert From: Greg Thompson
Job: G & T Reichert Jewelers Pages: 2
Subject: 1 new door & window Date 12-11-20

OUrgent xForReview [ Please Comment [ Please Reply [ Please Recycle

We propose to deliver and install one 3° x 7° door and one window complete
as per Tami.

Door to be Kawneer “190” R.H., 1'2 o/p, m/s lock, “451" (anodized clear).
Window to be Kawneer “451" T, 2" x 4-1/2" (anodized clear).

Glass to be 1” insulated S.B.-60 (clear) tempered.

Installed $6,800.00 + tax
Sales tax not included
Tear out included
No final cleaning
Bid for 60 days
Thanks,
Greg T.

Scottsbluff

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021

Page 26 / 47



[ A5 o1& ey o
— \.. ¢ M__.
e
SLLiES i T RTINS FAERSERT ) e Sl $5ei ¢
m W Y s .._,h.\..\.h TEaNrE qu. ...‘,.. * y ‘ ._P \.. . f t-m......'... A ZAA MM. .w_u.‘w ¢ “V . v el vm\...._;_. \.;@.\.\_“._.m\.,w \mh.
¥ B
— 22 7] P /7 7 :.J.Qt 1 - {- 2 ) i { .\\ R o - ) , . §
h.\,_\,.‘ o .W&..\.»\NH Y mn\ﬁ\\\ o z/ \A \xmﬂ%\.. \N.H\S.W( UQ <p \«ﬁ% /
l‘f’ll‘l.lr.ll

Tﬁ.ma_f,_;u%, f.:,_v h..w
cn\._ i . 7 anll

fem—— JHN\NV st Ly n..\m..\h\,. T e .P.._...W..s..v :u..m ] i I =
; L LE 1 <
7 s { i
_. i _
” _ |
{ ..no \\LN

- st — B i | I3
= - 1
Lo { .
PRAR ¢ un : _ _” PM‘PM
i |7

=]

NN
¥
Ir‘\‘a
O,
s
O S oo e

P A

Page 27/ 47

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021

i
R i
L3 ;

(¥ L) 1 el 17770 L 5 LAS T 200l >0

Scottsbluff



Facade Improvement Program Application

Project Information

1.

6.

Applicant Name: SDOL&A}J Thae BDRA Mhan Plawas SD&Q +Wecve OC\'\O(\
Applicant Address: MNas 20&&‘_—) Overlan d\
Telephone No.: L8 25~ TROS E-Mail Address: Mo d_ @ Nq hplawns SPCLS o,

Property Owner (if different than applicant):

Project Site Address: ‘. q 86 2&&-{— OV-{)\.la( I.CL.

Is the Project Site Currently Occupied? @No

Land Use of Project Site (Circle one):

Restaurant Service

Other (Please specify):

ot oo \/Japod S+ Soleg
Nature of Business (if applicable):  2\) ¢4 DO\ ¢

Bood l)ilpa

o data 3v\‘u mpa\\r+ Saleg

Proposed Project: Describe in detail; attach pians and spcc;hcatmna
c,u.«m(\-\r

L ubika-l—t + \mi\vov& ‘:-';lctf\ %lm&hm—\ O S’\WQ

<+ olona <dv pot. Cadee

— Wy grplac ﬁ?ﬁf\g?gﬁ A tEs m

o€ Hao bwldma

s P{Lw\—lr' ‘Hﬂ.@. U)hDUL '(‘\/D(\_l' D-{‘ Ha g gD\L"h

7.

20A L ‘(\ dtmd!
&

List all other funds or assistance the applicant has received from the City in the last 10 years (e.g.

other grants, Economic Development Assistance (LB840) loans or grants, Tax Increment Financing)

Type of Assistance:__ N{DAL

Amount:

Date:

Scottsbluff

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 28/ 47




212212021

120141 County Rd. A
Mitchell, Ne 68357

Image (1054).bomp

ghsSelliE

paning

Estimate
Date Estimate #
2/1972021 2084
Name / Address
Hi Plains Spa
ScoltsblufT, NE 69363
Project
Exterior Repaint
Material Description Total
{ncluded Exterior application of twa coats of Sherwin Williams paint to the siding, soffil, (ascia, gutters, and 2.100.00
downspouts on the south side of the building.
Inctuded Exierior powerwashing and application of twe coots of Duck Back oil stain 1o woed siding by entrance on the ~ 450 00
south side.
Not Included If arvy additional work noeds to be cotapleted, that hes 1ot been stated as work to be completed sbove, it will 0,00
require 8 signed change order before the work can ba completed .
P2 -
Thank sal!
anks (or considening our proposa Total S

zmpainting®yahoo.com

phonse: 308.872.3708 fax: 30B8.623.2776

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/3/#inbox?projector=1

n

Scottsbluff

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021

Page 29/ 47




T L__'__'-.'-'.'—'.:-'.:Z:;‘?;:i
- b
. 4

Scottsbluff

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021

Page 30/ 47



Fagade Improvement Program Application

Project Information

l. Applicant Name: _(ljf‘f__j /}'q ‘}Mﬁq E’( | Gliﬁjﬂ’]’g '}"ff_é'é C

Applicant Address:_@-i é—__ _l 12_ __5- '} Gﬂeﬂ_‘ﬂ 2 I
Telephone No.; JO§- 54/“/§_¢iE-Mail Address: 3rg_57_ﬁf_0_@/_4_/;éo. corM
Property Owner (if different than applicant): _(;_ 57 Prapcr_#gr ) LL L

-~
2. Project Site Address: _/0/3_ ﬂvc'_ __L- i

3. Is the Project Site Currently Occupied? Yes@ NOO

4. Land Use of Project Site (Select one):
Restaurant O Retail @ Service O
OOther (Please specify): o -
S. Nature and Name of Business (if applicable): E"f Cwotkf { 2 }C.f 4 F R Cwq/_gf l)n )4 M.')CA
6. Proposed Project: Describe in detail; attach plans and specifications:

Clesn, peep ¥ paint all e xtecior sortaces (4 walls ol JM{QH‘KD
Rephce South Gamge B0 on Furl sdde of Budday.

7. List all other funds or assistance the applicant has received from the City in the last 10 years (e.g.
other grants, Economic Development Assistance (LB840) loans or grants, Tax Increment Financing)

Type of Assistance: NO!'I(’__

Amount: =

Date: , R

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 31 /47



8 Estimated Project Costs: ﬁ_

Exterior lmprovcmcntg'(dcscribc) $ IQ /2 7
Clean, pree,x Po;di‘t)-— 7 40

ch.f.t! - O 7 1“!‘
64(43—& ddor @65101' (descr‘i;l')?) oo
14
Total $ _,0, _Ie} b 4
Grant Funds Requested* $ S, ) LB_? (100

*Grant funds requested must not exceed the $10,000 maximum

*Grant funds requested must not exceed ¥z of the cost of exterior improvements

*Bids or estimates from contractors and material estimates must be included at the time of application
Pazat - Lveivs BoHes Parn 1-"2/

9, Person doing work (if different than applicant): Gi“d‘ door- MB K[Fm Ealerprises.

Lu¢u‘.§~
Address M KLm- (0F 5. B

Phone No.: L_UGLS"_ _é 72-9) gL I'V_\B KiEm- g?}*f/_.gé
10. Project Construction Schedule (estimated):
Start Date A’f{ l') |17
Completion Date A Mmq /Z 45

*ALL WORK MUST BE COMPLETED AND RECEIPTS SUBMITTED TO THE CITY NO
LATER THAN SEPTEMBER 10, 2021. IF THE APPLICANT FAILS TO GIVE TIMELY
REPORTS TO THE CITY OR, IF BASED ON THE APPLICANT’S MONTHLY REPORTS IT
APPEARS TO THE CITY THAT THE WORK WILL NOT BE COMPLETED ON TIME, THE
CITY MAY, IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION, RESCIND OR REDUCE THE GRANT AWARD.

To be completed by Staff:
Zoning of Property & ’_}
Square footage of building {10 oo

.
Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 32/ 47



633 S. groadway
Scotisbivif, NE 69361

308 - 633-1156 205 6IR-2/52_
DATE
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: %{BE PERFORMED AT: ;/ “: / ‘2'/

W P plecenet K 372
/4 / 2 DATE OF PLANS M

'PHONE NG g

ey /5T — Qm, )

i

Proposal

B

MB KEM Enterprises M W m-
Ll

SHEET NO.

=

)
"
T
¥ -l

i1
—7 2§

erform the labor necessary for the completion of

All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to ,‘fjuiggwﬁ in accurdvaywnh the S and 3 ,
ike'manner for the sum of

completed in a substantighwoekm

et F

Dollars (& ) with payments to be made as foIIows

Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs

will be executed only upon written order, and will become an extra charge Respectfully
over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, submitted —
accidents, or delays beyond our control.

Per g = 2 : / e
Note £ this prefposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within _¢ 5 o days.

L
fr

p) .9

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payments will be made as
outlined above.

Signature _

Date Signature - —

& adams D8118 3-12

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 33/47



Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs
will be executed only upon written order, and will become an extra charge
over and above fhe estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes,
\fccidents, or delays beyond our control.

; Page # of pages
, Proposal \
gCIUS Mike Lucius
§ Owner
S 308-672-9182
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: JOB NAME JOBH
ADDRESS — e JOB LOCATION -
e ~ [DATE OF PLANS
B2 =y |

PHONE # FAXH ARCHITECT
RO - & - S /
Fn: Y

wg hereby submit specifications and estimates for: ) . { . C

'.'._[,:..'.'._ J LLit L { yellF- MY L : S LA I ¥ L &

‘;- £ 108 L - : l iJ'}\._ |
(71 LA O \

el - | . () )

A it OheE A i = >,
N 7
/. v , ‘ A X

we propose he&egy to furnish material and labor — complete in accordance with fhe above specifications for the sum of:

$ 4,220 Seven T hou wo Huwdveel . Tweaty 25 1 Dollars

with payments to be made as follows: =1L’ 2 Loy wWouvls tus . Wew

Respectiully
submitted

Note — this proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within C ’il days.

/

Acceptance of Proposal
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Signat
Payments will be made as outlined above. Ignature -
Date of Acceptance Signature —

A-NC3819 / T-3850. 09-11

Scottsbluff

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 34/ 47



Facade Improvement Program Application

Project Information

l. Applicant Name: _7/55952 2 FO wand /4.’“! vl ‘7 ue> ]
Applicant Address: {bd7 éfoa&(!/dd?j Se o'f/bb/&( /1(‘ ﬂ/[ & ?Sé/
Telephone No.: 505/’ 765 )§7F-Mail Address: "f 0554 {;ﬂcﬂy & amail. Lo

Property Owner (if different than applicant): f)/ versFront /) i1 oper 7és

Sfore owners! ’Qi’;&f iK }jf,.,e Lend jord © jéss/gn Osbaorn

2. Project Site Address: /{0 07 @f vad wa /y; Seotshb)uf, Wi

3. Is the Project Site Currently Occupied? Yes@ No O

4, Land Use of Project Site (Select one):

Restaurant O Retail @ Service O

OOther (Please specify):

5 Nature and Name of Business (if applicable): H& 7)7:{;'/ 140 ILI? wes /‘/LQ/,L‘E E{/ﬂ /J/l 1763

6. Proposed Project: Describe in detail; attach plans and specifications:

D) feglace a i W&M&ﬂa&@ﬁ@&&_
1 4 (t‘/gf

Cmr‘fm’-/u the i : ope
due 10 'ast. ppe fas a 15@’//571— hele (n 1+ 4 Abre.
Ol indpw _has a_jnefal steap whick jmpedgs
) 1S //7 Stz /é/)/c?az wiindow szme
2) Aep 0 .
3D Replace _a i +he @d_f)_ﬁm V/nvr/ en_newdly 105stalld Lmdpids
A See .3/*;041::5 + bids

7. List all other funds or assistance the applicant has received from the City in the last 10 years (e.g.
other grants, Economic Development Assistance (LB840) loans or grants, Tax Increment Financing)

Type of Assistance:

Amount:

Date:

I ———————————
Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 35/ 47



8. Estimated Project Costs:
Exterior Improvements (describe) T Nmpg)n Gl G095 00
[Ohikhrg S1305 (03T 10

Other (describe)
Total $ / c? ) B34 2fO
Grant Funds Requested* 0(’ 2. 05

*Grant funds requested must not exceed the $10,000 maximum
*Grant funds requested must not exceed ¥z of the cost of exterior improvements
*Bids or estimates from contractors and material estimates must be included at the time of application

0}7//7/)7 9/7/5
(401 Ave. A

9, Person doing work (if different than applicant): 2 Z?C A JQ S_d_/l_é__ /_6_%_’%_5_
Address: /70 3 Ave 5 Sca Hs bl Fif: N =
Phone No.: 30% - & 35 -3350D

10. Project Construction Schedule (estimated):

Start Date ﬁz’f 1/, ROAR/
Completion Date E@’ W, ROZ/

*ALL WORK MUST BE COMPLETED AND RECEIPTS SUBMITTED TO THE CITY NO
LATER THAN SEPTEMBER 10, 2021. IF THE APPLICANT FAILS TO GIVE TIMELY
REPORTS TO THE CITY OR, IF BASED ON THE APPLICANT’S MONTHLY REPORTS IT
APPEARS TO THE CITY THAT THE WORK WILL NOT BE COMPLETED ON TIME, THE
CITY MAY, IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION, RESCIND OR REDUCE THE GRANT AWARD.

To be completed by Staff:

Zoning of Property ;_'J—;
Square footage of building S‘ O ; 0

I ———————————
Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 36/ 47

S 05633744



1702 Ave B
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 Thompson Glass
Phone: 308-635-3350

quote

To: Mary Skiles From: Greg Thompson
Job: Tossed & Found Pages: 2
Subject: New store front Date 2-19-21

OUrgent x For Review [J Please Comment [ Please Reply [l Please Recycle

We propose to deliver and install one 3° x 7° door, and 2 sections of windows
complete as per Mary. -

Door to be Kawneer “190” R.H., 1-1/2 o/p, m/s lock, “450” transom frame (white).
Window framing to be Kawneer "451" T, 2" x 4-1/2" (white).
Glass to be 1" S.B.-60 (clear) tempered.

Installed $8,500.00 + tax ( 59500

= 19045’. 00
Sales tax not included
Tear out included
No final cleaning
Bid for 60 days
Thanks,
Greg T.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 37/ 47



-1 Sz = Liow
...b : \m 30\ u...w\. _m m

|CblC

Pty (#P)OIY'S PR 27 599
(Ra7) Thr 0 1L sk mwmy A by ropip
) s it ogy Oy e 0Tl (1Y obl, 2 ot ]

Y $94 w R .tf!rﬂ
R. : i+ o= \Wwﬁt - W
. \Mw MQ e | e V“w.md MNM es e .&Q\w i\rﬂ«éﬁ&»
A " b “
N ="
;e
g !
FL8
Re: My o5
£ 819 < y a
! o
ol * ”»
b ce! ’
_ Ty |
== tﬂhw L ( .llllw_m WM s
dob b dés 9
(5 o) P ety

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 38/ 47

Scottsbluff



Company:. Tossed and Found
City . Scottsbluff, NE
Bid Name: Reface window vinyl

Products
Replacing existing gold window vinyl $1,130.00
Includes: removal, materials and install

PRICING TOTALS:
Net Total $1,130.00

Tax $ 79.10
Total $1,209.10

WHITING SIGNS ASKS FOR A 50% DEPOSIT BEFORE BEGINNING DESIGN
OR INSTALLATION

Customer Signature

Whiting Signs Signature

Scottsbluff

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021

Page 39/ 47



Facade Improvement Program Application
Project Information

/
1. Applicant Name:__ <L _ueyTyé M A _
Applicant Address: l %@ PDeNLE f 72;5_1 XS <4PV ¥FF

Telephone No.: 324 Z20-845S E-Mail Address: fonique & wonig wlasson. tonn

Property Owner (if different than applicant):

2. Project Site Address;__ | (o 'S f//IKS‘l’ Avervue

3. Is the Project Site Currently Occupied? Yes@/ NoO

4, Land Use of Project Site (Select one):
Restaurant () Retail () Service @/
OOther (Please specify):
5. Nature and Name of Business (if applicable):
6. Proposed Project: Describe in detail; attach plans and specifications:

. «'4! AP »- OV O Aua. boes L Q¢ 0(: ’(’LQ,
(acl\ne . o g oINSl O tlee pruloina.
\ Q) ' " 2.5 Dlundioviaa (2 /0CHK 6 NS i AP N

Capacsita_1a 'lauwdccdpmas
\ 9 AR SARD)
teoiecreD  (usr = 43194
WIATT = # 225950
1. List all other funds or assistance the applicant has received from the City in the last 10 years (e.g.

other grants, Economic Development Assistance (LB840) loans or grants, Tax Increment Financing)

Type of Assistance: /14 /ﬂ

Amount:

Date:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 40/ 47



8. Estimated Project Costs:

Exterior Improvements (describe) s 451, 1|
?an Lot lavd%:iewgat Plumble

Other (describe)

Total s 4s4q.1
Grant Funds Requested* $_ 22597, %0

*Grant funds requested must not exceed the $10,000 maximum
*Grant funds requested must not exceed ¥ of the cost of exterior improvements
*Bids or estimates from contractors and material estimates must be included at the time of application

9, Person doing work (if different than applicant): &M! m's G gfggaelf? 1S kG SELUEF
Address: Q?auom.( PWMB“UG / PO Pox 39S é‘éﬂl
Phone No.:é égggﬂg Gg&,, $pt) 6 — (32-3001 / {2 | -o4¢ | )

10. Project Construction Schedule (estimated):
Start Date S [ frod

Completion Date o /1S /20Z]

*ALL WORK MUST BE COMPLETED AND RECEIPTS SUBMITTED TO THE CITY NO
LATER THAN SEPTEMBER 10, 2021. IF THE APPLICANT FAILS TO GIVE TIMELY
REPORTS TO THE CITY OR, IF BASED ON THE APPLICANT’S MONTHLY REPORTS IT
APPEARS TO THE CITY THAT THE WORK WILL NOT BE COMPLETED ON TIME, THE
CITY MAY, IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION, RESCIND OR REDUCE THE GRANT AWARD.

To be completed by Staff:

Zoning of Property____w_C-1

Square footage of building 4,940

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 41/ 47



Pipe Works Plumbing, LLC
Po Box 395

Estimate

Gering, NE 69341

Phone: 308-641-0481
Email: Pipeworks308@gmail.com

Name / Address

Matt Larsen
901 Peacock Dr
Scottsbluff, NE 69361

Date

2/2/2021

Description

Qty

Total

Estimate for 1615 1st Ave

- Included Items

- Directional bore a 1" irrigation line from landscaping area under the parking lot to
the building aprox 75'

- Remove concrete inside the building next to the main water inlet

- Pull back a 1" pure core water line and a 3/4 conduit

- Connect the water lines and replace the concrete

- Install a 1" PVB backflow preventer in the irrigation area

- All labor, materials, and permits are included to complete this job

Total Estimate

If this estimate is accepted please sign and return to pipeworks308@gmail.com
Sign
Date

Sales Tax

1,780.00

0.00

Thank you for choosing Pipe Works Plumbing LLC

Total

$1,780.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021

Page 42 / 47



Anita's Greenscaping, Inc.

190245 County Road G
Scottsbluff, NE 69361
Ph. 308-632-3007

Name/Address

Inventive Media
1225 Sage St.
Gering, NE 69341

Date Estimate No. Project
12/29/20 376
Project: 1615 1st Ave., Scottsbluff parking lot landscaping
|
Installation Landscape installation - install soil, compost, till, grade, 1,300.00 1,300.00
install boulders, plant, install drip, install mulch
Top Soil Top Soil - Bulk 2 20.00 40.00T
Compost Compost 1 39.00 39.00
Sulfur | Sulfur 2 35.02 70.04
Boulders Boulders/lb 2,200 0.19 418.00T
Shrub #5 Apache Plume 3 49.99 149.97T
Per. #1 Perennial 1 gal 31 11.99 371.69T
Grass #1 Ornamental grass 1 gal 6 14.99 89.94T
Drip Supplies Drip supplies 100.00 100.00
Brn Mt Mulch - Brn Mt 2 40.00 80.00T
Sales Tax 7.00% 80.47 |
Thank you for your business Total $2,739.11

Scottsbluff

Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021

Page 43/ 47



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, March 10, 2021
Regular Meeting

Item 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Project & Planning Coordinator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 44 | 47



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, March 10, 2021
Regular Meeting

Item 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Project & Planning Coordinator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 45/ 47



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, March 10, 2021
Regular Meeting

Item 1

Following passage of a motion to enter into executive session,
presiding officer must state purpose of executive session.

Staff Contact:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 46 / 47



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, March 10, 2021
Regular Meeting

Item 1

Schedule next meeting for April 14, 2021

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Project & Planning Coordinator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/10/2021 Page 47/ 47



